

ANIK MYRIAM

Image, Multimedia, Audiovisual and Communication
Engineering Student



21 Rue Charles Drot, 92500 FRANCE
Tel. +33 (0) 6 89 96 96 20

myriamanik97@gmail.com
www.anikmyriam.com

EXPERIENCE

VIDEO DIRECTOR INTERN

Jun 2018 - Aug 2017

DELUMINAE

- Write video Scripts to introduce the software DL-Light
- Film and video capture, motion design (AE), editing (P)

FRONT-END DEVELOPER & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Jun 2018 - Aug 2017

JUNIOR DATA CONSULTING

- Webdesign, Graphic design, HTML, CSS, JS, Bootstrap
- CMS Wordpress, Adobe creative suite

COMMUNITY MANAGER

Sep 2016 - Sep 2017

ASSOCIATION JUNIOR DE L'INSA ROUEN

The AJJR is an association based on the same pattern as a consulting firm.

TECHNICAL TRAINEE

Jul 2016 - Aug 2016

TOTAL JORDAN

The main objective was to insure the maintenance of the service stations with the engineers of Total and the different contractors.

EDUCATION

STUDENT

2017-Actual

PARIS EAST ENGINEERING SCHOOL : IMAC SPECIALITY

I am an engineer student willing to specialize in Image, Multimedia, Audiovisual and Communication. Member of the Audiovisual association (803Z) . Community manager of the BDE & BDI.

2015-2017

INSA ROUEN NORMANDIE

Risk Engineering studies. Huge involvement in the campus and the associative life (BDE, Junior entreprise, ESF ...) .

2014-2015

LYCEE PIERRE CORNEILLE - MPSI

Preparatory classes in Mathematics, Physics and Engineering

ACHIEVEMENTS

SAUVETEUSE SECOURISTE DU TRAVAIL

Rescuer certification by INRS. License number : 386257.

CHIEF OF A HUMANITARIAN PROJECT

The project's aim is to help Togolese women (in Adetikope) by providing them with trainings, so they could live and become

NATIONAL SWIMMING TEAM

Old national moroccan team swimmer. African, Arab, Panarab, and Pacific Champion

MY WORKS

WWW.ANIKMYRIAM.COM

VIMEO : ANIK MYRIAM

YT : ARTISTIC HALLUCINATION



ABOUT ME



Eager to learn, I love audiovisual (Film making, post-production, VFX technologies ...); game, web & graphic designing and any kind of Multimedia knowledge.

I am a native Moroccan and lived one year in Jordan where I obtained a French Baccalaureate of Sciences degree (Speciality Mathematics).

I speak and write fluently in Arabic, French and English. I also have an advanced level in Spanish.

I am an enthusiastic and hard worker, able to work under pressure and ready to take on new challenges.

SKILLS



PHOTOSHOP	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
ILLUSTRATOR	●●●●●●●●●●○○
INDESIGN	●●●●●●●●●●○○
PREMIERE PRO	●●●●●●●●●●○○
AFTER EFFECTS	●●●●●●●●●●○○
HTML	●●●●●●●●●●○○
CSS	●●●●●●●●●●○○
JS	●●●●●●●●●●○○
C	●●●●●●●●○○○○

LANGUAGES



FRENCH	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
ARABIC	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
ENGLISH	●●●●●●●●●●○○
SPANISH	●●●●●●●●○○○○